



KERR-McGEE NUCLEAR CORPORATION

KERR-McGEE CENTER • OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125

December 2, 1976

Mr. Alphonso A. Topp, Jr.
Environmental Scientist III
NMEIA Radiation Protection Section
P. O. Box 2348 - Crown Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Mr. Topp,

We have received your letter of November 23, 1976, which amends our license to incorporate the operation of evaporation ponds 11 through 15.

I wish to thank the EIA staff and you in particular for the cooperation shown in granting this approval.

Sincerely,

Glenn D. Milligan
Environmental Specialist -
Administrative

GDM/cb

